LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ARCHITECT!

ADDENDUM NO. 5

March 17, 2016

Re: Sanford High School and Technical Center
12-067-00
To: Bidders and All Others to Whom Bidding Documents have been issued.

All items in this Addendum shall supersede or clarify the Bidding Documents as originally issued. The cost of the Work of
all trades affected by the changes in this Addendum shall be included in the Base Bid or Alternates, on the Proposal Form,
as applicable. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This Addendum forms a part of the Contract
Documents. It supplements and/or modifies them as follows:

Item No. 5.1 Reference Division 00 and Division 1, Schedule & Addendum 2.1: Questions submitted to the Architect
directly from one of the Pre-Approved General Contractors will be allowed until 03/23/2016, 5:00pm. The architect will
review questions and may provide responses via addenda. Product Substitution requests will not be allowed during this

period (the deadline for those remains as listed at 03/16/2016, 5:00pm).

Item No. 5.2 Reference Specification 08 63 00 Substitution Request Velux VMS Modular Structural Skylights systems
manufactured by Velux America Inc shall not be an acceptable substitution for the specified single Slope metal Framed
Skylight System. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met.

Item No. 5.3 Reference Drawing $2.2: Question: Drawing S2.2: Sections 7,7A & 8. What product is required for the
bond breaker between the slabs and interior block walls?
Answer: See 03 30 00 2.04 Expansion Joint 2.04F.

Item No. 5.4 Reference Drawings A0.31 and A4.20 Refer to attached revised drawings for added masonry anchors
notes.

Item No. 5.5 Owner’s Consultants: Clarification: the Owner’s consultants including but not limited to the Theater
Equipment Consultant are subject to change via procurement methods used at a later date in this project.

Item No. 5.6 Reference Drawing A0.52/Specification 08 71 00 Question: Doors E142 & E143 are listed in the door
schedule (A0.52) as aluminum but reference type 12 frames (A0.30) which are listed as hollow metal frames. Are these
doors to be aluminum doors and frames that look like the type 12 frames?
Answer: Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area E as follows:

Door E142 — Door Material (WD), Frame Material (HM), Hardware Set (No. 125)

Door E143 — Door Material (WD), Frame Material (HM), Hardware Set (No. 125)
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Item No. 5.7 Reference Drawing C-64 Question: Sheet C-64 contains a detail of a cast in place headwall for a twin 30”
pipe crossing. The only location this applies is shown on sheet C-44. Can you please confirm this is the only location for
precast headwalls?

Answer: This is correct

Item No. 5.8 Reference Specification 04 20 00, 2.06F Substitution Request: Mortar Maze Cell Vent systems meeting
the specification manufactured by Advanced Building Product shall be an acceptable substitution for the specified
Quadrovent masonry weeps. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met.

Item No. 5.9 Reference ES Drawings Question: Addendum 4 reissued several ES dwgs. The note directing us to provide
a 1.5” spare was revised to provide a circuit to the message board sign in a 2” C on ES1.01-ES1.04. ES1.08 was not
revised in the Addendum and still has a note calling for a 1.5” spare to the road. Please advise if we should still include
this 1.5” spare from the E-wing electric room to the sign?

Answer: Note has been revised on Drawing ES1.08. See attached updated drawing.

Item No. 5.10 Reference Electrical Drawings Question: The E2.xx drawings have a duplex tagged IWB in classrooms
and a general note to see T3.02 for details. T3.02-detail 13 shows a quad receptacle. Please advise if a duplex or quad is
required?

Answer: Provide duplex as indicated on E2.XX drawings. Detail has been revised on Drawing T3.02. See attached
updated drawing.

Item No. 5.11 Reference Drawing E2.16 Question: E2.16, note 4: Please provide more specific information such as
riser or wiring diagram for the work that the EC needs to provide for the greenhouse?

Answer: There was no detailed electrical information furnished in the greenhouse specification, other than what is
described on the electrical drawings. It is recommended that certain information given is used to make assumptions,
and it is the EC responsibility to wire up the greenhouse system once it is in place.

Item No.5.12 Reference Drawings A1.16 & A0.52, Specification 08 71 00 See attached sketch SKA-AD5.12A for
adding a door and partition at the Culinary Arts program. Add partitions to enclose column. See attached sketch SKA-
AD5.12B for revised ceilings adjacent to added door. In Specification 08 71 00, add the following hardware set 146. An
additional transfer grill is required — mechanical drawing to be issued in Addendum 6.

HARDWARE SET NO. 146
FOR USE ON DOOR #(S)
D151B

EACH TO HAVE:
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6 EA HW HINGE 5BB1HW 4.5X 4.5 IVE
2 EA PUSH PLATE 8200 8" X 16" IVE
2 EA PULL PLATE 8303 10" 6" X 16" IVE
2 EA SURFACE CLOSER 4050 HW/PA / HEDA AS REQ. LCN
4 EA KICK PLATE 8400 24"HIGH LDW IVE

Item No. 5.13 Reference Drawings A0.50, A0.52/Specification 08 00 00 Question: Door 100B on sheet A0.50 is
labelled as both OH2 and OH4. Please clarify.
Answer: Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area A (Sheet A0.50) as follows:
Door C100B — Door Type (OH4)
Additional door, frame and hardware clarifications:
Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area A (Sheet A0.50) as follows:
Door C101C — Door Type (OH1)
Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area B (Sheet A0.51) as follows:
Door B105B — Door Material (WD), Frame Material (HM)
Door BO54A — Door Type (F)
Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area D (Sheet A0.52) as follows:
Door D154E — Door Type (OH4)
Door D158 — Door Type (FG2)
Doors E139A and E139B — Frame Type (C3)
Door E154 — Frame Type (C4)
Doors E225 and E227 — Frame Type (I1S34)

Item No. 5.14 Reference Drawing A0.52/Specifications 08 00 00 Question: The door schedule on A0.52 calls for two
overhead doors in the tractor instruction area. The floor plan on A1.16 shown one overhead door and one double door.
Please verify the intent.
Answer: Revise Door and Frame Schedule — Area D (Sheet A0.52) as follows:
Door D150D — Door Type (OH3) — Overhead door to exterior
Door D150E — Door Type (F) — single door to exterior
Interior double doors in tractor area should be bid as scheduled.

Item No.5.15 Reference Drawing A1.16/Specification 10 51 00 Question: Rooms D127 and D129 on sheet A1.16
show lockers. The enlarged plan on sheet A5.41 detail C does not show the lockers at all. Can you please confirm what
type of locker is required in these rooms?

Answer: See attached revised A5.41 enlarged floor plan. Refer to Project Manual Section 10 51 00 — LOCKERS, PART 2
PRODUCTS, 2.02 LOCKER APPLICATIONS and Sheet A0.060 for locker types.

Item No.5.16 Reference Drawing A5.20/Specification 10 51 00 Question: The Athletic, Team rooms, and faculty
bathrooms on sheet A1.18 refer us to sheet A5.20 for the enlarged plan. However A5.20 does not show the lockers.
Can you please provide additional information for us to get an accurate count of the required lockers?
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Answer: See attached revised Sheet A5.20 for locker types and quantities. Refer to Project Manual Section 10 51 00 —
LOCKERS, PART 2 PRODUCTS, 2.02 LOCKER APPLICATIONS for additional information about locker types.

Item No.5.17 Reference Drawing/Specification 10 51 00 Question: Could you please clarify if all of the phenolic
lockers are recessed? Specification section 10 51 00 calls for them all to be recessed. Is that the intent?
Answer: Yes.

Item No. 5.18 Reference Drawing A5.20/Specification 08 80 00 Question: Rooms F132, F134, F142, and F144 have “?”
next to the windows on sheet A5.20. Please clarify.
Answer: See attached revised Sheet A5.20 - notes next to windows to read, “08 80 00 - PLASTIC FILM POLARIZED”.

Item No. 5.19 Reference Addendum 4 and Filed Sub Bid Package F Question: Please clarify the intent of Addenda # 4,
4.32. Section 33 46 10 is clearly the responsibility of Sub Bid Package F. However this response seems to indicate the
responsibility is now shifted to the GC.

Answer: Addendum 4.32 clarified that the Radon System 33 46 10 2is the responsibility of the General Contractor and
should be excluded from Filed Sub Bid Package F.

Item No.5.20 Reference Drawing A0.60/Specification 06 20 00, 09 72 00, 10 11 00 Question: Please clarify whose
scope the Tackpanels should be in. They are listed in 3 different sections on the drawings. A0.60 calls for “72s” under
Div. 10 11 01, A6.03 (and numerous other Elev. Dwg.’s) Elev.B5 shows “72s — TWP-3”, Elev. F9 shows “72s — TWP-4”,
Elev. H3 shows “72s — TWP-2" all under Div. 09 72 00, and Al0.01 calls for TWP-1 thru TWP-4 all as “Div. 06 20 00
Tackable wall panel”.
Answer: All tack surfaces in metal frames should be carried under DIV 10 11 01 VISUAL DISPLAY BOARDS. Tack surfaces
mounted directly to a wall surface should be carried under DIV 09 72 00 WALL COVERINGS. Tack surfaces incorporated
into millwork should be carried under DIV 06 20 00 FINISH CARPENTRY & ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK. Drawing
clarifications below.
Revise Sheet A0.60 as follows:
Delete Accessory numbered 72-S.
Revise Accessory numbered 72-s to read 09 72 00 in lieu of 10 11 01.
Revise detail E11 Sheet A6.06 to read, “09 72 00 — TACKABLE WALL SURFACE (TWP-2)” in lieu of the reference
to 10 11 01.
Revise TACKABLE WALL PANEL schedule title on Sheet Al0.01 to include sections 09 72 00 and 10 11 01.

Item No.5.21 Reference Drawing A0.60/Specification 10 11 01 Question: Drawing A0.60 has callout for 72-2 thru 72-
12. Are these all premanufactured tack panels with frames?

Answer: Accessories 72-2 through 72-12 and 73-4 are described in DIV 10 11 01. See Item No. 5.20 for additional
clarifications of tack surfaces.

Item No. 5.22 Reference Specification 13 34 12 Question: Is greenhouse misting irrigation system required? If so,
what are the specifications? Is this to be provided by greenhouse subcontractor or GC?
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Answer: A greenhouse misting system is required by Specification Section 13 34 12 2.05H. In addition to the
requirements listed within this specification, the misting system should provide complete coverage typical for a
greenhouse along both sides of the greenhouse and down the center of the greenhouse at two heights (high hanging
plants and table mounted plants) with misting heads at no greater than 16” o.c.. While these systems are typically
provided by the Greenhouse manufacturer, who provides this for this project is up to the General Contractor, as it is not
part of a Filed Sub-Bid Package.

Item No. 5.23 Reference Irrigation Systems Question: In regards to the irrigation systems, on plans, what DR rating
and material designation do you require for HDPE piping?
Answer: Either DR 11 or DR 13.5 rating is acceptable.

Item No. 5.24 Reference Irrigation Systems Question: In regards to the irrigation systems, What method of pipe
fusing is acceptable? Do you require trenching or pulling?
Answer: Butt fusion is preferred, however electro will be acceptable. Either trenching or pulling is acceptable.

Item No. 5.25 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: 328400 Part 3 Execution 3.2.G; How do you propose to
drain the service line prior to the backflow preventer and water meter? Vacuum port or sump? Or do you require a
heated enclosure?

Answer: Either is acceptable. The enclosure is not required to be heated.

Item No. 5.26 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: 328400 Part 2 Products 2.4; 1 and 2" control valves are
specified, however plans show 1.5" and 3" control zone valves?
Answer: 1.5” and 3” control zones as per plan, disregard 1 and 2” control valves.

Item No. 5.27 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: 328400 Part 3 Execution 3.2.).g; type of control wire do you
require? If decoder wire, are spare wires still required?
Answer: If decoder wire is used, no spare is required. If single strand is used a spare will be required as noted.

Item No. 5.28 Reference Addendum 3 Question: Addendum 3 Item 3.13; states a backflow pad detail is provided on
page 65, Page 65 is not present in the addendum.

Answer: A detail for the enclosure is provided on Civil Sheet 65. The concrete pad shall 6”, F'c= 4,500 PSI concrete
reinforced with fiber mesh at 3 lbs/cy.

Item No. 5.29 Reference Irrigation Systems Question: In regards to the irrigation systems, Is there any building at
baseball and football suitable for controller mounting to avoid using pedestal?

Answer: There is not a building available for controller mounting at the softball and baseball field. Controls at the
artificial turf field could be mounted at the field storage building.

Item No. 5.30 Reference Irrigation Systems Question: In regards to the irrigation systems, specifications detail one
manufacturer, what other manufacturers are approved equals? Do you require the contractor's substitution request for
approval?
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Answer: Alternate Manufacturers for the irrigation system in particular will be allowed post bid from the following
manufacturers: Systems by Rainbird, Hunter, and Toro. The systems still must meet the specifications and the design
intent to be acceptable. The contractor must provide a substitution request form for these systems, and a side-by-side
comparison of the specified product versus the submitted product, during the submittal process. The Civil Engineer
reserves the right to decline systems not meeting the designed/specified system requirements. Additional costs
associated with system or component modifications and/or changes to adhere to the specified performance, quality, or
design intent shall be included within the bid and shall not be an additional cost to the owner.

Item No. 5.31 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: 328400 Part 2 Products 2.1.2; specifications call for PVC
pipe and fittings where plans show HDPE pipe and fittings? Which is preferred? If PVC, are thrust blocks and joint
restraints required?

Answer: Refer to the irrigation details enclosed as part of this addendum

Item No. 5.32 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: 328400 Part 1 General 1.6.A.2; is the Certified Irrigation
Contractor requirement?
Answer: Disregard the Certified Irrigation Contractor requirement.

Item No. 5.33 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: What type of swing joint is required for the Mirage 115
sprinkler?

Answer: Please refer to the irrigation details enclosed as part this addendum. PVC as shown in the detail or ductile iron
is acceptable.

Item No. 5.34 Reference Specification 26 12 00 Question: Section 26 12 00 3.01 G 4 Specifies that Ml Cable be
installed for use with fire alarm communication circuits (both for panels and telephone) as well as specific notification
circuits. Is it acceptable to use a 2hr UL listed type CI (circuit integrity) cable? See attached cuts. Must a 2hr rated cable
be used if the installation method is inherently rates, such is conduit in concrete?

Answer: Alternate of Radix or Comtran only are acceptable solutions strictly following UL FHIT 28A and 40A installation
requirements. Final acceptance shall be by AHJ for substitution.

Item No. 5.35 Reference Addendum #4/Specification 07 53 00 Question: Addenda #4, Section 07 53 00 1.09. They
want a .060, 25 Year Total System Warranty with puncture coverage. The 25 year warranty requires the insulation to be
25 PSI, and the puncture coverage requires the membrane to be a .090. Do they still want the puncture coverage? If
they want to keep the puncture coverage should it just be changed to a 30 Year warranty? The original spec had it as a
25 year .075 reinforced membrane which worked with the puncture coverage. There still would be a 25 PSl insulation
requirement, but other than that it met Carlisle’s Warranty Requirements

Answer: Delete Section 07 53 00 1.09 C requirement for accidental puncture warranty. Revise section 07 53 00 2.05 A.1
to Compressive Strength 25 psi.

Item No. 5.36 Reference Lighting Products Substitution Request: See attached package for Light Fixture Substitution
requests submitted by Visible Light
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Answer: The submitted substitution request package is approved with the condition that the submitted alternate
products match or exceed the performance, quality, and aesthetic of the specified fixtures. If the alternate product is
submitted via shop drawings and submittal procedures outlined within the specifications, the submittals shall include a
side-by-side comparison of the proposed fixture performance to the specified fixture’s performance. The electrical
engineer reserves the right to review and decline substituted fixtures that do not meet the specified performance,
quality, and aesthetic. Additional costs associated with fixture modifications and/or changes to adhere to the specified
performance, quality, or aesthetic shall be included within the bid and shall not be an additional cost to the owner.

Item No. 5.37 Reference Specification 22 13 01 Question: Spec section 221301 Check Valves which is part of filed sub
bid F, please clarify sheet number that shows the location of check valves on this project?
Answer: Check valves are specified on the outlet pipes of CB-54 (Civil Sheet 37) and CB-16 (Civil Sheet 38).

Item No. 5.38 Reference Specification 21 32 50: REVISE Article 2.14.B to read as follows: “B. General two-cylinder,
direct drive, 208V, magnetic starter, three-phase, oil-less, permanently lubricated bearings, pressure switch, ODP motor
mounted on a 10-gallon horizontal ASME pressure tank. UL listed.”

Item No. 5.39 Reference Drawing A1.19 and A6.53 Question: Refer to drawings A1.19 & A6.53. Not all of the walls
for the weight room & wresting room are shown on A6.53. Are all of the walls be padded?

Answer: The wall area along Column Line F-8 shall include wall pads similar to those shown on other elevations (8’ tall
wall pads except at window).

Item No. 5.40 Reference Specification 12 93 00 2.02B Question: Please confirm if section 12 93 00 part 2.02 B
includes the site signage as shown on A8.50 — A8.51.

Answer: The site signs shown on A8.50 are the responsibility of the General Contractor but are not included in File Sub
Bid Package F.

Item No. 5.41 Reference Drawing A1.21 Question: On the 2nd Floor of Areas A2 and C1 there is a wall running
approximately along Column Line C-C. On A1.21, this wall is labeled as Wall Type S27 from Col Line D-E to C-11. From Col
Line C-11 to Col Line C-7 (continued on A1.24) this wall is not labeled with a Wall Type. From the details provided for this
wall, it appears to change from gypsum board to CMU and back several times. C8/A4.34 and J11/A4.23 show it as CMU.
J12/A4.24 and D11/A4.37 show that it is gypsum board. Please clarify the Wall Type for this wall and where any changes
in Wall Type occur.

Answer: See revised drawings A1.21 and A1.24 for clarifications. Note that the partition types in rooms C219 and C221
have changed.

Item No. 5.42 Reference Specification 12 34 00 AND 12 36 00 Substitution Request TMI Systems casework meeting
the specification shall be an acceptable substitution for the specified Stevens Industries systems for Plastic Laminate
Casework and counters. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met.
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Item No. 5.43 Reference Specification 21 01 00 Question: Regarding 21 01 00 Par 1.22.A.2, who is responsible to
furnish and wire release detection devices to the pre-action sprinkler system control panels, Div 21 or Div 26?

Answer: Release detection devices associated with pre-action system are shown on the fire protection drawings and to
be provided and installed by fire protection sub-contractor under Filed Sub Bid Package C. Devices to be wired by
Division 26 shown on FA.XX drawings under Filed Sub Bid Package E.

Item No. 5.44 Reference Specification 21 32 50 Question: Regarding 21 32 50 Par 2.14, The specified air compressor
associated with the dry pipe systems seems excessive for the smaller dry pipe systems (i.e. — Dry zone 4). Can another,
smaller riser mount air compressor be added to the specs?

Answer: The fire protection design includes the installation of air tanks to serve the dry-pipe air compressors. The air
tank will reduce the frequency of run times for the compressor which will be less disruptive to the students in the
occupied areas. Provide as specified

Item No. 5.45 Reference Specifications Division 26 Question: Regarding air compressors associated with the dry pipe
systems, the Electrical Power drawings do not indicate their presence. Please confirm that power to the air compressors
are provided by Div 26.

Answer: Dry sprinkler compressors shall be 1 1/2HP (max) at 208VAC, 3-phase, and shall be connected to 20 amp, 3-pole
circuit breakers in local standby panelboards — a total of six (6) compressors at five (5) locations. Drawings affected are
revised. See attached updated drawings.

Item No. 5.46 Reference Specifications Division 21 and 26 Question: Regarding the dry pipe sprinkler system control
risers, many if not any of the control risers are not indicated on the FA (fire alarm) drawings, please confirm that
connection of the sprinkler system switches to House FACP are provided by Div 26.

Answer: PACP locations on fire alarm drawings indicate dry system locations. Div. 26 contractor (Filed Sub Bid Package E)
is responsible to coordinate with Div. 21 contractor (Filed Sub Bid Package C) for all system connections. Provide all
required monitor and control modules for a complete and operable system.

Item No. 5.47 Reference Drawing FP1.15 Question: Regarding drawing FP 1.15, there appears to be a zone of wet
sprinkler piping being fed into Automotive Collision Rm C139 from the wet sprinkler main located out in the adjacent
corridor. Rm C139 is part of the area designated as dry sprinkler system Zone 1 per the FP drawings, so it is unclear what
this wet feed is for, can this be clarified?

Answer: As noted on drawing FP1.15 and on detail on drawing FP2.02, the wet sprinkler system shall serve the
automotive spray booth. The dry system shall be used to protect Automotive Collision C139 and the spray booth
exhaust.

Item No. 5.48 Reference Specification 10 14 26, 2.01D Substitution Request: signs manufactured by Watch Fire Time-
o-Matic shall be an acceptable substitution for the specified Blinky Signs for exterior lighted LED sign. The Pixel Pitch
shall be allowed to be 19MM, the Brightness shall be allowed to be 10000 nits. All other aspects of the specifications
and drawings shall be met.
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Item No. 5.49 Reference Specification 10 14 26, 2.01C Substitution Request: Sand-Carved signs manufactured by
Kennyetto Graphics Inc shall be an acceptable substitution for the HC300 ADA Systems manufactured by Best Sign
Systems for interior room Signage. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met.

Item No. 5.50 Reference Specification 26 76 00 Substitution Request: Intercom Systems model CH1000 manufactured
by Carehawk Shall Not Be an acceptable substitution for the specified Class Connection intercom.

Item No. 5.51 Reference Drawing E1.19 Question: E1.19, What is the fixture type in the wrestling room? G4 maybe?
The (12) fixtures in Wrestling/Multi-purpose F126 are type G4 fixtures.

Item No. 5.52 Question: Under each type of CCTV camera, video specification, camera resolution indicated is “high”.
Can we get a numerical definition of high resolution?

Answer: “Provide 3 MP or greater camera for all camera types. 3 MP for each camera in a multi camera enclosure (180°
& 360°)”

Item No. 5.53 Reference Specification 32 84 00 Question: The plans details show the use of HDPE pipe for both the
pressure and non pressure lines for the irrigation system however the specs in section 32 84 00 / part 2 only mention
specs for PVC sch 40/80 pipe and fittings? Is the system to be installed using HDPE with fused fittings? If so it would
be DR11 with fused fittings?

Answer: Please refer to the irrigation details enclosed as part of this addendum. The main line pipe shall be HDPE pipe.
Either DR 11 or DR 13.5 rating is acceptable.

Item No. 5.54 Reference Drawing C-65 Question: In reference to the back flow and meter enclosures: is there a
specific brand or model#? Also the spec/detail calls for a heated enclosure — is the electrical contractor to supply power
to these points

Answer: No specific model is required. The contractor is required to submit a shop drawing for approval. The enclosure
does not need to be heated. Please refer to item 3.57 in Addendum 3.

Item No. 5.55 Reference Filed Sub Bid Package F Question: Please confirm that concrete pads for trash receptacles,
benches and bike racks are to be included in Sub bid F.
Answer: Confirmed

Item No. 5.56 Reference Drawing C-7 and C-6. Please confirm that paving starts at 4+50 +/- and ends at the gate at
15+00 +/-.
Answer: This is correct.

Item No. 5.57 Reference Addenda 3.34, Specification 01 22 00 and 01 21 00 Question: RE: Addenda Item 3.34. It is
still unclear to us if rock excavation is incidental or will be paid as a unit price and an add to the contract. Please confirm
that all rock removal is an add to the contract or incidental.

Answer: The Rock Excavation is listed at a specific quantity under allowances section 01 21 00. The cost for this quantity
shall be included within Filed Sub Bid Package F. The contractor shall then track this quantity during construction. If the
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guantity exported results in less than 5000 cu yards, the Unit price provided will be used to create a deduct change
order to this quantity. Per Specification 01 22 00, the quantity exported shall not exceed 5000 cu yards. All additional
ledge should be processed and re-used on site as part of the Filed Sub Bid Package F. See 01 21 00 and 01 22 00.

Item No. 5.58 Reference Specification 01 22 00 and 01 21 00 Question: How will trench/structural rock be paid for?
There is no unit price on the bid form.

Answer: The contractor shall provide a unit cost for trench/structural ledge as part of the 1.07 Schedule of Unit Prices, B.
Item 2. If the quantity exported results in less than 5000 cu yards (open and trench), the Unit price provided will be
used to create a deduct change order to this quantity. For purposes of the deduct, the quantity of ledge shall be
assumed to be split equally (2,500 C.Y.’s each). Per Specification 01 22 00, the quantity exported shall not exceed 5000
cu yards. All additional ledge should be processed and re-used on site as part of the Filed Sub Bid Package F. See 01 21
00 and 01 22 00

Item No. 5.59 Reference Drawing C-70 Question: Field Cross Section on C-70, refers to ‘TYPE B AGGREGATE,’ is this
MDOT 703.06-Base Course Crushed or 703.22 Type B Underdrain Backfill?
Answer: 4” minimum of compacted MDOT (703.06) Type “B” crushed aggregate base course shall be used.

Item No. 5.60 Reference Flagpole Question: Which section carries the flagpole?
Answer: See enclosed detail and cut sheet data

Item No. 5.61 Reference Addenda 2.1 Question: Can the deadline for questions be extended closer to the bid dates?
Answer: No

Item No. 5.62 Reference Civil Drawings Question: Is there a specification for the infield mix?
Answer: A detail is provided on Sheet C70.

Item No. 5.63 Reference Filed Sub Bid Package F Question: Please confirm backstops are to be carried in Subbid F.
Answer: Confirmed, carried by Filed Sub Bid Package F.

Item No. 5.64 Reference Civil Drawings Question: The only build up we can find only the bleachers is a 3” depth of 1
%" stone on top of fabric. Is there a detail showing a different sectional thickness?

Answer: This is correct. There is no detail showing additional sectional thickness for stone on fabric. Fabric shall be
Mirafi 140N or approved equal.

Item No. 5.65 Reference Drawing C-22 Question: Drawing C-22 @ IB-2 shows finish grade contours different than the
note stating bottom of pond elevation 236. Which is correct?

Answer: The bottom shall gradually slope from elevation 238 near the forebay to elevation 236. On the southerly side of
the basin, the slope shall gradually slope from elevation 241 to elevation 236.

Item No. 5.66 Reference A0.37 Question: Please verify the locations of the following exterior storefronts as called for
on A0.37 but not located on the exterior elevations. S5, S8, S24, S25, S26A, and S30.
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Answer: Note that the plans are a secondary reference for the storefront and curtainwall types — see tags around
perimeter of building.

S5 is at door #B147A on elevation F1/A2.07

S8 is shown on the elevations, A2.06.

S24 is called out on the elevations though slightly obscured, see also A1.16.

S26A is called out on the elevations though slightly obscured, see also A1.16.

S30 is a clerestory window in the main entry. It is elevated in interior section J1/A4.10 and in details J11/A3.31,
J1/A3.10.

Item No. 5.67 Reference Specification 01 50 00 3.04F Question: Specification section 01 50 00 part 3.04 F and Note 17
on sheet C3 are contradicting. Please clarify who is responsible for temporary tree and plant protection.
Answer: Protection of existing trees shall be the responsibility of the Site Contractor under Filed Sub Bid Package F.

Item No. 5.68 Reference Drawing A0.60 Specification 01 60 00 Question: Specification section 01 60 00 part 3.02 C
lists “soap dispensers — surface mounted” as owner furnished. Sheet A0.60 and A5.10 lists toilet paper dispensers,
paper towel dispensers, and soap dispensers as owner furnished. Please clarify.

Answer: Section 01 60 00 3.02 C indicates the equipment listed “shall include, but not be limited to:”. Toilet Paper
Dispensers, Paper Towel Dispensers, and Soap dispensers shall be owner furnished contractor installed.

Item No. 5.69 Reference Specification 01 60 00 Question: Specification section 01 60 00 part 3.02 C lists “interactive
marker boards and projectors” as owner furnished. Sheet A0.60 does not call for the interactive boards to be owner
furnished. Please clarify.

Answer: At all locations noted as 71-10i and 71-16i (Interactive White Board locations), the contractor shall install a
Marker Board specified under 10 11 01 and shown on A0.60. The Owner is planning to install a wall mounted projector
at these locations above each marker board. The projectors are Owner provided Owner installed. Where accessories
numbered 71-10i and 71-16i are located on the drawings, contractor is to furnish and install a marker board as shown in
the accessory schedule, provide power and data and conduits as shown on the electrical drawings, and also
provide/install 2x10 wood blocking 16” long at 4’ from the end of the marker board (above the board) for the Owner’s
projector. Coordinate location of the blocking with the Owner and the Architect prior to installation.

Item No. 5.70 Reference Specification 01 60 00 Question: Specification section 01 60 00 part 3.02 C lists “interior
signage — Surface mounted” as owner furnished. Specification section 10 14 24 does not. Please clarify.

Answer: See Addenda 2, item 2.43. Signage as shown on the drawings and specified under section 10 14 24 and 10 14
26 shall be contractor supplied and installed.

Item No. 5.71 Reference Addenda 4.41 Question: there is no booth shown on A1.14 for Building Trades C127. There is
a Shared Finishing Room C121, but this room is exposed roof construction (no booth). Where is the spray booth for
Building Trades C127 located?

Answer: There is no planned building trades spray booth. Detail 1 on FP2.02 should be eliminated.
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Item No. 5.72 Reference Addenda 4.31 Clarification: The Seismic Site Class for this project is D. The Seismic Design
Category for this project is C. These parameters are both identified on the project structural general notes, and the
Seismic Site Class is indicated in the geotechnical report and matches the structural general notes.

Item No. 5.73 Reference Drawing A1.16, A1.18 Question: Lockers: Drawing A1.16, Locker Rooms D127 and D129: No
legend. Please indicate which locker elevation. b. Drawing A1.18, Locker Rooms F131, F135, F141, F145, Team Rooms
F136 and F146, and PE and Coaches Offices: Please specify which lockers are single versus double tier.

Answer: Refer to the attached revised A5.20 and A5.41 for enlarged locker room plans.

Item No. 5.74 Reference Specification 12 24 00 2.02 Question: Reference Spec section 12 24 00 — 2.02: Please clarify if
manual sun shades require a head box. If these shades do not require side channels, then a bracket-supported fascia
may be better suited for this application. Providing head box versus fascia results in a much greater cost.

Answer: Bracket Supported Fascia will be accepted at window locations where shades can be installed within the wall
opening. At HM frames requiring the shade to be installed on the face of the wall, provide the head box.

Item No. 5.75 Reference Drawing F1/A7.01 Question: Reference Detail F1/A7.01: Does this detail apply to all lockers?
Please clarify. Compare B6/A6.21, D12/A6.12 and J10/A6.12.

Answer: D12 and J10/A6.12 do not have lockers — that is an owner furnished sheet music storage system. F1/A7.01
does not apply to all lockers. The design intent is for this detail to occur at all corridor phenolic locker locations. The
detail is called out on the elevations where it occurs.

Item No. 5.76 Reference Specification 12 36 00 2.01 Question: Reference Spec section 12 36 00 — 2.01: Thickness is
specified at 1-5/16”. Please compare this to detail B13/A7.01 where thickness is shown to be 1-1/2”. Please clarify.
Answer: Drawing is correct at 1-1/2” for a typical counter condition.

Item No. 5.77 Reference Specification 12 34 00 Spec section 123400-9, 3.02D calls for scribing base cabinet toe kicks
to the floors. Standard casework construction does not allow for scribing and would add more than 20% to field labor
costs. A separate 1/4"thick Luan plywood could be separately attached and scribed in lieu of the integral cabinet
bases/toe kicks scribed to the floors. Is scribing and oversized toe kick material going to be required or the option as
noted above?

Answer: A separate 1/4"thick toe kick may be employed at uneven floors if needed. It should be further noted that the
floors should generally be even within this project and that flooring base is planned to cover these conditions. The
additional 1/4"thick plywood need not be installed if the flooring base does not require it for proper installation.

Item No. 5.78 Reference Specification 01 91 15 Spec section 01 91 15 Building Exterior Commissioning article 1.02.A.1
indicates the commissioning authority is employed by the Owner however article 3.03.B calls for the envelope’s installer
to retain an independent third party testing agent to perform functional performances tests “unless specified
otherwise.” Are we correct in our interpretation of 1.02.A.1 that the functional tests are to be performed by the Owner’s
commissioning authority?

Answer: Correct, the Owner’s Commissioning Authority shall perform the tests. The General Contractor shall be
responsible to pay for additional testing required by a failed test per specification section 01 91 15 3.07.
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Item No. 5.79 Reference Electrical Drawings: Question: There are several E2 dwgs that are showing Wiremold on the
desks. The desks do not show up on the A-dwg floorplans or the A7.xx millwork details. Please confirm that the desks
are fixed in place? Is the intent to feed power and communications into the end of the wiremold at the wall; please
provide more detail?

Answer: The desks are Owner Furnished Equipment. Desk details have been revised for power and telecom

drawings. See attached updated drawings.

Item No. 5.80 Reference Bid Proposal Forms Question: The revised bid proposal form for sub-bid package “F” contains
alternate pricing for Items 1-5 and 12-14 which are not part of the package F subcontractor’s scope. Should these be
deleted from the package F proposal form? Note B: states “If left blank the assumed price will be $0.00” Please clarify.
Answer: The form is correct. If the Filed Sub Bidder for Package F leaves any alternates blank, it will mean that the
Owners election to take or decline the alternate does not affect cost/bid value.

Item No. 5.81 Reference Drawing E1.21: Question: E1.21, note 8: what is fixture “E” to be mounted in shaft? Dwgs
show C3 in elev shaft.
Answer: Drawing note 8 should refer to fixture type C3. There is no type E fixture.

Item No. 5.82 Reference Drawing E1.24: Question: E1.24, Are the OCC sensors in C207, and C209 to have the

“s" designation for stand-alone?

Answer: Yes, the occupancy sensors in rooms C207 and C209 are to have an “S” designation for stand-alone.

Item No. 5.83 Reference Drawing E1.18: Question: E1.18, Are the OCC sensors in F112 to have the “s”

designation for stand-alone?

Answer: Yes, the occupancy sensors in room F112 are to have an “S” designation for stand-alone.

Item No. 5.84 Reference Drawing E1.12: Question: E1.12, note 13: Please provide more information and advise

as to what the EC needs to include to satisfy this note?

Answer: The touchscreen panel location is noted on the drawing as an indicator that it will be used for lighting control
of the Open-Stepped Presentation area. Architectural elevations and details will provide a location for this control
station. The control panel will be utilized to control AV functions as well as lighting control for the space. Detail 2
(Wiring Diagram) on drawing E4.04 notes “PROVIDE ETHERNET CONNECTION FROM LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL LCP3
PROCESSOR (ELEC RM A193) TO AV PROCESSOR FOR COMMUNICATION TO AGORA STAIR TOUCHSCREEN CONTROL
STATION (PROVIDED BY AV). COORDINATE WITH AVCONTRACTOR.” The Electrical Contractor (Filed Sub Bid Package E)
is to provide the Ethernet connection from the lighting processor to the AV processor in order that the space can be
programmed via the touchscreen to control both the AV and lights in the space.

Item No. 5.85 Reference Specification 33 10 00 1.02 and 26 11 90: Question: Addendum 2 removed concrete for
ductbank encasement and light pole base from the electrical scope. Addendum 3 Item 3.68 clarifies that generator and
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transformer pads are also not in the electrical scope. Addendum 4 Item 4.6 indicates transformer pads are by GC but did
not answer the question on manholes. 331000-1.02 mentions electrical and telecom manholes. 261190 is a detailed
spec on manholes. Please confirm which division is to furnish and which division is to install the 14 electrical/telecom
manholes?

Answer: All the composite electrical and telecommunication handholes shall be provided under Filed Sub Bid Package E.
The General Contractor shall be responsible for manholes specified in 26 11 90 and 33 10 00, while Filed Sub Bid
Package E and Filed Sub Bid Package F shall exclude these manholes. Coordination will be required between the
General Contractor and the Sub Contractors to provide and install these. .

Item No. 5.86 Reference Specification 01 23 00: Question: Addendum 4 revised the ES dwgs to include power and
fiber to the messaging sign but there is no indication to deduct this work as part of Alternate 15. Please advise?
Answer: Alternate #15 shall deduct the signs as noted in the specification, however, the power and fiber shall remain
part of the base scope for future installation of the signs, as noted in the specification.

Item No. 5.87 Reference Mechanical Drawings: See revised Mechanical Drawings: M1.10, M1.11, M1.15, M1.17,
M1.20, M1.21, M1.27, M5.04, M2.20, M3.11, M5.02, M2.10. Replace Bid drawings with attached.

Item No. 5.88 Reference Electrical Drawings: See revised Electrical Drawings: E0.01, E0.03, E0.04, E0.07, E0.08, EQ.11,
EO0.13, EOQ.16, E1.16,E1.18,E1.19, E1.21, E1.24, E2.12, E2.13, E2.14, E2.16, E2.17, E2.20, E2.26, ES1.08, T0.01, T1.13,
T1.16, T1.17, T1.20, T1.26, T3.02. Replace Bid drawings with attached.

Item No. 5.89 Reference Drawings A4.33, A5.40 and A1.61, Specification 09 51 00 Refer to attached drawings for
revised chase details and added eggcrate grilles related to coordination of the smoke evacuation system. Add Item J. to
Section 09 51 00 2.04 ACCESSORIES as follows:
J. Eggcrate Grille: 2” x2” x 1 %" cells, 0.125” thick extruded aluminum, all welded construction with angle frame.

1. Size: 24 x 96 inches

2. Finish: Baked Enamel; color to be chosen by architect from manufacturer’s full range.

1. Basis of Design; Ruskin EG100

Item No. 5.90 Reference Specification 13 12 50 Substitution Request: Grand Stand Seating Systems manufacturer by
Sturdisteel Company meeting the specifications and drawings shall be an acceptable substitution for the Grandstand
Seating Systems manufactured by Dant Clayton. Reference 13 12 50 1.04 for clarifications on different foundation
requirements from this manufacturer (if any). Reference drawings A8.05, A8.02, and A8.07 for dimensional
requirements including location of accessible seating, ramp configuration, and heights. All other aspects of the
specifications and drawings shall be met.

Item No. 5.91 Reference Specification 13 12 60 Substitution Request: Press Box Systems manufacturer by Sturdisteel
Company meeting the specifications and drawings shall be an acceptable substitution for the Press Box Systems
manufactured by Dant Clayton. Reference drawings A8.02, A8.03, A8.04, and A8.05 for dimensional requirements. The
walls may employ 4”x4”x11 gauge square tubing and 4” x 1-5/8’ x 14 gauge Steel C’s at 24” o.c. The interior finish of
walls may employ 5/8” vinyl surfaced gypsum panels. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met.
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Item No. 5.92 Reference Specification 13 12 55 Substitution Request: Heavy Duty Aluminum Framed Bleacher Systems
manufacturer by Sturdisteel Company meeting the specifications and drawings shall be an acceptable substitution for
the Heavy Duty Aluminum Framed Bleacher Systems manufactured by Dant Clayton. Reference Addendum 3 for this
specification. Reference drawings A8.05, A8.02, and A8.07 for dimensional requirements including location of accessible
seating, ramp configuration, and heights. Note that changes to the Concrete Pad or site work shown on the drawings
that are caused by switching to this alternate manufacturer shall be included within the bid and shall not be an
additional cost to the owner. All other aspects of the specifications and drawings shall be met

END OF ADDENDA #5
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SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL CEILING TYPES

ACT-1
09 51 00 ACOUSTIC CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: FINE FISSURE HIGH NRC/HIGH
CAC BY ARMSTRONG WORLD INDUSTRIES

ACT-2A
09 51 00 ACOUSTIC CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: OPTIMA BY ARMSTRONG

ACT-2B
09 51 00 ACOUSTIC CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: OPTIMA BY ARMSTRONG, STAGGERED

ACT-3
09 51 00 ACOUSTIC CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: CLEAN ROOM VL BY ARMSTRONG WORLD

INDUSTRIES.

ACT-4
09 51 00 ACOUSTIC CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: FINE FISSURED BY ARMSTRONG

WORLD INDUSTRIES.

ACT-5
09 54 23 LINEAR METAL CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: ARMSTRONG METALWORKS

ACT-5A
09 54 23 LINEAR METAL CEILING

BASIS OF DESIGN: ARMSTRONG METALWORKS TORISION SPRING

PWP - TYPE 1
07 42 43 PHENOLIC WALL PANEL
BASIS OF DESIGN: TRESPA

PWP - TYPE 2
07 42 43 PHENOLIC WALL PANEL
BASIS OF DESIGN: TRESPA

TYPE GWB 1

09 21 16 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES 3 5/8" METAL

STUD, GYPSUM BOARD, PAINTED

TYPE GWB 2- 1 HR RATED GWB CEILING WHI 651-0306.1

09 21 16 SHAFTWALL ASSEMBLY
GYPSUM BOARD, PAINTED

TYPE GWB 3 - 2 HR RATED GWB CEILING WHI 651-0306.4

09 21 16 SHAFTWALL ASSEMBLY
GYPSUM BOARD, PAINTED

TYPE GWB 4 - ACOUSTICAL (STC 50)
09 21 16 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES
1" GYPSUM BOARD

4" C-H METAL STUD

1/2" RESILIENT FURRING CHANNEL

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD (2 LAYERS), PAINTED

TYPEGWB 5

09 21 16 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES, SUSPENSION SYSTEM

GYPSUM BOARD, PAINTED
TYPE GWB 6

09 24 00 PORTLAND CEMENT PLASTERING

3 5/8" METAL STUD

GWB-4 ABOVE CEILING
12'-0"AFF.

GENERAL CEILING NOTES

1. ALL HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE ABOVE FINISH FLOOR (A.F.F.).

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ON REFLECTED CEILING PLANS ARE FINISH
FACE TO FINISH FACE

3. SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR LIGHTING AND DESIGNATIONS

4. VERIFY ALL MECHANICAL AND LIGHTING EQUIPMENT WITH MEP
DRAWINGS.

5. ALL STRUCTURE, DECK, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL PIPING, AND
FIRE PROTECTION TO BE PAINTED PER FINISH LEGEND. ALL
DUCTWORK SHALL REMAIN NATURAL METAL FINISH.

6. FOR BARRELED CLOUDS IN BAND AND CHORUS ROOMS NOTED
AS ACP-1 AND SBD-1,COMPOSITION OF 4'x4' CLOUDS WILL BE 50%
DIFFUSION TYPE CLOUDS AND 50% ABSORPTION TYPE CLOUDS.

7. FOR COMPOSITE PANELS (PWP)- ALIGN WITH EXTERIOR
ENVELOPE COMPOSITE PANELS A.F.F. AND MATCH TO TYPE AND
COLOR

8. ALL HEIGHTS INDICATED ON ACT PANELS IN AUDITORIUM ARE
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR OF LEVEL 1 AND DOES NOT ACCOUNT FOR
THE FLOOR SLOPE IN THE SEATING AREA
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0844 13 - DEFLECTION HEAD
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